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Cllr Dean 
 

From: JamesPickard  
To: ; john.sargeant  edward.foley  
peter.southgate  suzanne.grocot ; michael.bull ; 
richard.tracey  
CC: NicholasLloyd ; mitra.dubet ; VincentLalaurette  
Subject: RE: Kingston Road/Hartfield Road junction (proposed) modifications 
Date: Thu, 5 Mar 2015 12:25:07 +0000 

Dear Cllr Dean,  
Thank you for your prompt response.  
I must apologise again that we had to change the date of the meeting twice. Unfortunately, there were 
various circumstances which meant that its cancellation was necessary.  
I have attached the presentation we gave to your fellow Ward Councillors for your perusal. We would also 
appreciate the opportunity to present this to you formally and if you could offer some available slots in your 
diary, day time or evening, we will endeavour to organise the relevant individuals to meet with you and 
discuss the plans and the impacts that they will have.  
Work is already underway on the Tramlink network to facilitate the 50% boost in trams between 
Wimbledon and Croydon and it will continue over the course of the year. The proposed scheme for the 
Kingston Road junction will significantly reduce overall congestion in this area, both mitigating against any 
adverse impacts of the increase in trams as a result of our increased services between Wimbledon and 
Croydon and improving on current journey times through the junction. We would appreciate the time to 
brief you on how these junction modifications will fit into the overall scheme.  
Yours sincerely,  
James Pickard  
Stakeholder Communications Executive (Tramlink) 
Rail & Underground External Relations I Transport for London  
5th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ 
Tel:  Mobile:   
Email:  

From: David Dean [mailto: ]  
Sent: 03 March 2015 18:48 
To: Pickard James; 'john.sargeant ; 'edward.foley '; 
'peter.southgate '; 'Councillor Suzanne Grocott'; Councillor Michael Bull; 
richard.tracey  
Cc: Lloyd Nicholas; Mitra Dubet; Lalaurette Vincent 
Subject: RE: Kingston Road/Hartfield Road junction (proposed) modifications 
Dear James 
Firstly, after 2 changes to the meeting, you chose a day time meeting. I couldn't attend.  
Secondly, you have not sent me the proposal. I have heard that you want to stop cars turning left out of 
Hartfield Road. 
Thirdly, if this 'no left turn' is true, then you clearly have not considered all residents. It would be 
preposterous that those living on Hartfield Road to get to Kingston Road have to take an approximate 3/4 
mile detour and rat run down Gladstone Road.  
Your problems at the Tramlink are the lack of a tunnel. Please don't make life worse for residents of 
Hartfield Road and Gladstone Road. Please focus on your problem, which is the trams, as your title makes 
clear. 
If it is as was suggested, I certainly won't be supporting a no left turn plan and will be asking residents that 
oppose it to make their objections clear to Merton and The GLA.  
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whom it is addressed. Any opinions expressed are those of the sender, not Merton Council. Email is not 
secure, and the council accepts no responsibility for any inaccuracy, corruption or virus which has occurred 
during transmission.  
This email may be subject to monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation and may be disclosed in 
response to a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
The message may contain information that is confidential or sensitive; you should handle it accordingly.  
If you have received this email message in error, you must not copy, disclose or make any further use of the 
information contained within it. Please notify the system manager (postmaster@merton.gov.uk) or the Head 
of Information Governance (data.protection@merton.gov.uk), and delete the message. 
 
Postmaster@merton.gov.uk 
http://www.merton.gov.uk 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 

Click here to report this email as SPAM. 

Please help to reduce waste and do not print this message unless you really need to.  
This message, including any attached files, is intended just for the use of the individual or organisation to 
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




